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ADDENDUM 1  
 

TO  
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

NO. 14-005 
 

SEALED OFFERS FOR 
 

VISION BENEFITS 
 
 
 

1. Please provide historical vision claim data with services identified by procedure code and/or 
any available claim summaries by procedure type/category. 

 
ANSWER:  Not available. 

 
2. Which VSP network has been historically utilized for the vision coverage? 
 

ANSWER:  Signature Network. 
 
3. Please clarify what “Stand Alone” refers to in the Plan Description on census (e.g. “HSTA 

VB Vision – Stand Alone”) 
 

ANSWER:  Employees can choose stand-alone vision benefits without medical 
coverage. 

 
4. Please confirm that current dental and vision plans are non-participating. If there is currently 

a risk sharing arrangement in place, please describe it. 
 

ANSWER:  Both benefits have one-way (surplus refunding with no deficit collection) 
participating contracts.  The vendors guarantee a maximum retention percentage and 
any premium surpluses above the claims plus guaranteed retention gets refunded at 
the end of the year.  The monthly premium is the maximum exposure to the EUTF.  

 
5. What is the percentage of vision claims currently paid in network? 
 

ANSWER:  The claim file has been included which provides the provider information.   
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6. Are lenticular lenses, progressives, and polycarbonates (for adults and/or children) obtained 

out-of-network covered by the vision program? If so, please provide maximum 
reimbursement amounts.  

 
ANSWER:  Out-of-Network reimbursement amounts are as follows: 

 
Exam Up to $45.00 
Single Vision Lenses Up to $45.00 
Lined Bifocal Lenses Up to $65.00 
Lined Trifocal 
Lenses 

Up to $85.00 

Frame Up to $47.00 
Contacts Up to $105.00 

 
7. Please confirm if the vision plan currently offers a discount for polycarbonate lenses for 

adults and for progressive lenses. 
 

ANSWER:  Polycarbonate lenses are covered for dependent children up to age 18. 
Average 35-40% savings on all non-covered lens options (such as tints, progressive 
lenses, anti-scratch coatings, etc.).  

 
 
8. Are there any additional discounts or reimbursement available for UV protection, anti-

reflective and scratch-resistant coatings, photochromics and tints under the vision plan? 
 

ANSWER:  Average 35-40% savings on all non-covered lens options (such as tints, 
progressive lenses, anti-scratch coatings, etc.).  UV coating is covered at no extra 
charge.  Please see updated Section 5, Plan Comparison Summary.   

 
 
9. Please confirm if 3 ring binders are acceptable for the requested Ten (10) hard copies of the 

proposal. Each copy shall be marked, “Copy __ of 10.” Copies may be bound and double 
sided.  (This is listed on page 6 of the State of Hawaii Life.pdf RFP) 

 
ANSWER:  Confirmed. 

 
 
10. Please confirm that the questionnaire in Word is the only document to be included on the 

“Twelve (12) electronic copies (on 12 CDs) of the proposal. Electronic copies of the 
proposals shall be submitted in Word format for the completed proposal sheets and Word 
format for the questions.”  (This is listed on page 6 of the State of Hawaii Life.pdf RFP) 

 
ANSWER:  No.  The offeror’s full proposal should be included on the (12) electronic 
copies (PDF permitted).  The fee quotation forms and questionnaires should be also 
included on the CDs as a separate file in Word format. 
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11. Please confirm the need to maintain auto insurance as described in the RFP as auto 
insurance does not traditionally factor into the administration of insurance and benefits. (This 
is listed on page 13 of the State of Hawaii Life.pdf RFP) 

 
ANSWER:  Auto insurance, at the coverage levels described, is required.   

 
12. We standardly use read/write protected CDs for our proposals. Are you requesting that the 

questionnaire is returned on CDs that can be modified based on this request “DO NOT PDF 
or otherwise protect the CD?”  (This is listed on page 12 of the State of Hawaii Life.pdf RFP) 

 
ANSWER No.  We would like the proposal to be submitted on a CD in which we are 
able to able open and view the files.  We do not need to be able to edit the files that 
you send us on CD.   
 
 
 
 

Changes are made to the following: 
• Section V, Plan Comparison Summary 
• Section X, Exhibit D, Contract Form and General Conditions 
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Section V, Plan Comparison Summary, REPLACE with the following: 
 
 
 

PLAN COMPARISON SUMMARY 
 
Please refer to the evidence of coverage in Exhibit E for a full description of benefits.  All 
proposals should match current benefits.  Please note any deviations only if you cannot 
match the current benefits.  Unless noted, it will be assumed that proposed benefits match 
the requested benefits exactly. 

 
 

VISION PLAN 

 Current/VSP 
In-Network  Proposed 

Vision Exam (Once every 
plan year) $10 co-pay  

Prescription Glasses $25 co-pay  

Lenses (Once every plan 
year) 

Single vision, lined bifocal and 
lined trifocal lenses  

 
Polycarbonate lenses for 
dependent children up to age 
18 

 

Frame (Once every other 
plan year) $120 allowance  

 20% off any out-of-pocket 
costs  

Contact Lenses (Once 
every plan year) –  In lieu of lenses and frame  

 
$120 allowance for contacts 
and the contact lens exam 
(fitting & evaluation) 
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VISION PLAN 

Extra Discount and Savings Current VSP Proposed 

Glasses and Sunglasses Average 35-40% savings on 
lens options like progressives 
and scratch-resistant and 
anti-reflective coatings.  UV 
protection for prescription 
glasses covered at no charge.   

 

 20% off additional glasses 
and sunglasses 

 

Contacts 15% off cost of contact lens 
exam (fitting and evaluation) 

 

Laser Vision Correction Average 15% off the regular 
price or 5% off the 
promotional price from 
contracted facilities 

 

Out-of-Network 
Reimbursement Amounts Current VSP Proposed 

Exam Up to $45.00  

Single Vision Lenses Up to $45.00  

Lined Bifocal Lenses Up to $65.00  

Lined Trifocal Lenses Up to $85.00  

Frame Up to $47.00  

Contacts Up to $105.00  
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Section X, Exhibit D, Contract Form and General Conditions INSERT the 
following:  
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EXHIBIT D



EXHIBIT D



EXHIBIT D



EXHIBIT D



EXHIBIT D



EXHIBIT D



EXHIBIT D



EXHIBIT D



 

List of Attachments 
 

• Attachment 1, Summary of Pre Proposal Conference 
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 

FOR 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

NO.  14-005 
VISION BENEFITS 

 
HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND 

 
TUESDAY, APRIL 8, 2014 

1:45 PM (HST) 
 

CITY FINANCIAL TOWER 
201 MERCHANT STREET, SUITE 1520 

 
 

I. Introduction and Welcome  
 

II. Overview of RFP Process  
a. Contract period 
b. Schedule of significant dates 
c. Communications with the EUTF 
d. Submission of proposals 
 

III. Review of Requested Plan Design and Funding Arrangements 
 

IV. Review of Evaluation Process and Criteria and Points 
a. Mandatory requirements 
b. Plan comparison summaries and fee proposal forms 

 
V. Review of Attachments 

a. Attachment 4, Confidential Information 
b. Attachment 5, Exceptions 
c. Attachment 6, Reference Information Questionnaire 
d. Exhibit F, Performance Guarantees 

 
VI. Questions and Answers  

 

Attachment 1




